Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory

Change in Instrument Status Form

Issued: 6/11/2014 Version: CIISF 2014 RO
Effective: 6/11/2014 Status: Active
Date: 04/09/2016 Instrument Serial Number: 100369
Instrument Location: South Denali Ranger Station 13600 E. Kesugi Ken Dr. Chulitha AK.
Supervisor Name and Agency: Trooper Kirksey / Cook AST

Describe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument:
On 04/09/2016 at 0920 hours DMT 100369 was placed into service at the South Denali

Ranger Station located at approx mile 135.5 Parks Hwy on Kesugi Ken Drive for the

Alaska State Troopers Talkeetna area. The instrument is connected to phone number

(907) 733-2247.

If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below.

In Service Date/Time: 04/09/2016 0920 hours

Qut of Service Date/Time:

For Use by SCDL Additional Notes
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Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicologv@alaska.gov

For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907-269-5740
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Ester, Charles R (DPS)

SES L e
From: Barnett, Brandi M (DPS)
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2016 11:02 AM
To: Foster, Charles R (DPS); Roth-Frey, Nicolette A (DPS); O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)
Subject: FW: Talkeetna DMT

| have everything set up for matsu west and talkeetna down in breath. They are all scanned and ready. They have a
tank that is not full since they are on the road system and we are low.

Brandi

From: Kirksey, Wallace S (DPS)
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2016 10:57 AM
To: Barnett, Brandi M (DPS)

Subject: Re: Talkeetna DMT
Jod 369
o = g
Trooper W. Stuart Kirksey
Alaska State Troopers

On Apr 1, 2016, at 10:32, Barnett, Brandi M (DPS) <brandi.barnett@alaska.gov> wrote:

Does talkeetna need a whole new setup?
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 1, 2016, at 9:43 AM, O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS) <colleen.obryant@alaska.gov> wrote:

Could we send an instrument for Talkeetna with the person who comes to pick up
MSW's new DMT?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kirksey, Wallace S (DPS)"
<wallace.kirksey@alaska.gov>

Date: April 1, 2016 at 9:28:43 AM AKDT

To: "O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)" <colleen.obryant@alaska.gov>
Cc: "Cook, Dugger A (DPS)" <dugger.cook(@alaska.gov>
Subject: Talkeetna DMT

Colleen,

We have a new home for the Talkeetna DMT we sent back months
ago after the office closed.



It's going to be at a new Ranger station at mile 135 of the Parks
Hwy with the same number, 733-2247.

How can I go about getting a DMT sent back to install?

I also need a new external standard bottle for the Willow
instrument, it expires soon.

Thanks

Trooper W. Stuart Kirksey
Alaska State Troopers
907-371-0321



